Noise and Nuisance Team.

Any reports made up for this address in full for the dates listed above.

If there is a cost for this information then can you please update of the cost via email. Also if
there is any information that cannot be given can you also please update me as to what
information is being withheld?

| did notice an error in my email with regards to the address due to Horrisons
Industrial Estate being around 2 roads you may have the data for address
Horrisons Industrial Estate, Haymerle Road, SE15 or Horrisons Industrial Estate,
Bianca Road, SE15.

The information that you requested is below

The Council does not have any noise records for the dates you have requested under either
of the addresses supplied.

You are free to use the information provided for your own purposes, including any non-
commercial research you are doing and for the purposes of news reporting. Any other re-
use, for example commercial publication, requires the permission of the copyright holder.
You may apply for permission to re-use this information by submitting a request to
accessinfo@southwark.gov.uk; you can find details on these arrangements at
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/YourCouncil/Copyright. Detailed advice about the Reuse of
Public Sector Information Regulations (PSI) 2005 is available from the Office of Public
Sector Information at: http://www.opsi.gov.uk/advice/index.htm.

If you have any queries or concerns then please contact us using the above details.

Further information is available through the Information Commissioner at the:

Information Commissioner's Office
Woycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire. SK9 5AF

Telephone: 0303 123 1113
Internet: www.ico.org.uk

Yours sincerely

John Page
Quality Manager
John.Page@SOUTHWARK.GOV.UK




